STATE OF MICHIGAN

RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS SHELLY EDGERTON
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

August 24, 2018

Sheryl James

Island City Assisted Living
1507 Kyle Ave.

Eaton Rapids, Ml 48827

RE: License #: AH230298361
Island City Assisted Living
1507 Kyle Ave.
Eaton Rapids, Ml 48827

Dear Ms. James:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
guestions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (810) 787-7031

Sincerely,

Aaron Clum, Licensing Staff

Bureau of Community and Health Systems
4809 Clio Road

Flint, Ml 48504

(517) 230-2778

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Authorized Representative/
Administrator:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AH230298361
Eaton Rapids Medical Properties Group, LLC

2857 Audreys Way
East Lansing, Ml 48823

(517) 290-0924

Sheryl James

Island City Assisted Living

1507 Kyle Ave.
Eaton Rapids, Ml 48827

(517) 233-0000
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Purpose of Addendum

Effective August 9, 2018, Health Facilities Engineering section conducted a field
inspection and determined the facility had sufficient space to expand the licensed
capacity from 53 beds to 58 beds.

Methodology

8/9/18 — Received an email Health Facilities Engineering Section staff Rob
Gruesback containing and updated field report, room sheet and facility transmittal
sheet. The field report indicated Mr. Grusback conducted his survey on 8/9/18
determining eligibility of the expanded license capacity by five beds. The survey
further indicated beds would be added to rooms 309, 305, 116, 114 and 104.

Description of Findings and Conclusions

The facility has the capacity to expand its license from 53 to 58 beds.

Recommendation

| recommend the facility be approved to add the additional beds requested.

8/24/18

Aaron Clum Date
Licensing Staff



